
This document was provided, as is, to the California Department of Education (CDE) 
by the Los Angeles County Office of Education for the item on T.I.M.E. Community 
on the March 2023 State Board of Education Meeting Agenda. This document is 
posted to the CDE website to meet the legal requirements of California Education 
Code Section 33009.5. Minor formatting changes may have occurred during document 
remediation.

For more information regarding the content of this material, please contact the 
Charter Schools Division by phone at 916-322-6029 or by e-mail at 
charters@cde.ca.gov. 
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Makenna Huey 

From: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Chan_Vo 
Cc: Marisol Felix 
Subject: Re: Promissory Note 

Hello Vo: 

The promissory note states the payment plan. 

Thank you 

On Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 4:53 PM Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu> wrote: 

Thank you. Can you share the plan to repay the promissory notes? 

Regards, 

Vo 

From: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 4:49 PM 
To: Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu> 
Cc: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com> 
Subject: Re: Promissory Note 

Board approved 1/31/23 

On Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 4:05 PM Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu> wrote: 

Thank you, Marisol. I appreciate your quick response. 

Vo 
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:59:04 PM 
To: Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu>; Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org> 
Subject: RE: Promissory Note 

Hello Vo, 

Principal $219,444 + Interest $9,104.65. = $228,548.65 

Lender 7/1/2021 Additions 
Principal
Payments 

12/3 

Gabriel  Ramirez                                  ‐                                 30,000                                   (1,904)                   

Gabriel  Ramirez                                  ‐                                 60,375                                   ‐                  

Gabriel  Ramirez                                  ‐                                 30,000                                   ‐                  

Gabriel  Ramirez                                  ‐                                 50,973                                   ‐                  

Gabriel  Ramirez                                  ‐                                 50,000                                   ‐                  

                               -                      221,348                      (1,904)                
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UN ECIJJRED PiROMIS ORY NOT 

Sl0.000.00 Dal.e: January 20, 2022 

!\rlontebello, ca rom· 

For v3lue received, e ~ promises 10 P\Tf a 
Gabriell IR.ilfllirez al 6 · 6 Blliolt Avenue. V · indll, CA 91744 

tl'leprinw3l SYm Of THIR.li'lr' liHOIIJcSANOAND 00,100 (i;)Q,000.00), 
with no in ~ Lo.Tl is due to be· paid i1 full on or beftire Febru 28. 2022.. 

Pmclpal payable In lawf1ili rna'l9'/ of ltle lhte<I States.. I action l>B IIISIJ1llloo on tnss note W& pranise to 
pa')' sUCl'L ~ as 1lhe Clltirl may fix~ atlomi!!'JS ~ Thi! note iS Lil'ilSe(:Ure<I. 

BORRROWER (f.l.M.E.) 

UN OlllRED PROMI, ORY IIIOTi 

S60,l1fu00 

~UO. Calllbmla_ 

D 1.e: Februa,y 17. 2022: 

FOi ,...3Jye, re<:eivea, 'lfte unOer;igne(! l)l'Qlllise$ IO P3i' 0 
G bnel R mifez •6,16 Bri(il.i, Avenue, Vi imla, CA 917 44 

1he pnncipal sum or SIXliY THOUSAND lHREE HUNDRED EVEJNfTY SIX AND 00/100 ($60,J76JMI), 
'Mll'liiO~- LOan is tue 10 ~ i)3id in lull c-; IX !iEforeApiil 15, 2022. 

Pmca;i ~ in l:rnful money ,of the URted states. If actlon be mtituted oo 1hls oote II' 'e Pl'Olll!Se to 
pay sudl sum as lh9 C.0011 niay b: as attome:(s '- Thls note Is unsoou!IKl 

BORmrowER (T.LM1£ Ctllm!luly Educalion) 

$30,000.00 

Mol'lt@bello, Califor · , 

For value r,eoeived, lhe undetsigned promises to pa:,, to 
Gabriel Ramirez. at !H6 Brlglta. Avenue, Vallnda, CA, 91744 

Date: March .20, 2!022 

the princip,al sum of THIRTY THO'USAN O AND 00/1001 (SJ0,000.00), 
with inl'8rti"t of 13.52%. LOlln is du to be pe"d in ru11 on 01 lbe ore Jun 30, 2022. 

Pirinc· al p.iye: · le in ·....rul money of 1h Uni eel Sta es. If action be irn.titu d en lhis note I/We promise to 
p,ay 5uch ~uni a!ll the C<iurt m fix a~ .iitomey'!ll fese:,., Thi!ll note is un:,,ewred. 

e,ORRROWER (T.I.M.E.) 
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llN SE!QJ l'otEl)1 ONI ORY DilOTI 

~o li1 ■ 1e: 11p:r111,2022 

l••r ti IO. CilJfQmlil 

f'°r v,alw ,a,c;elred'. ~ ~ prcimc&e5 lop.ay lo 
0Jbrloi m n-z ill ~i,~ ~ nue, v'ailmda. CA. ~'i :7"4 

111e JIR'ICINII u11 of FfT £Wl-fJL~IM.,Jl,II~ IIJNOR:0 Sflt Nii'r ltmf AIIID Olfli'I 011 (SSD.9'i'J..1J6J,. 
wU1 ln1e1 I ol 5"J,. Lo;i,i •>n or btli:«Jq ..bly 31 , 2:CJ.l.2 

No I pay.i,~e In l1111,1kll mnnetf cl e l..tlibed St. aetlm be !.lltu on I~ s no.I~ INJe prom~ to 
J lillliy !iJ: u, all,iMa,y"s f 1H ltm MIi!! i:t. unSll!C>J1fill 

s,o,.or:,a,oo 

Montebdo, C lifomi1. 

UI\IS'ECURfD P'iROMLISISO'RY OTE 

F'tw ...,.,"" re<:.e.._, tt,,e um<le.-.Jgne;d .,..,..,._,. lo ....,.-io 
G.!brlit l It ,,_ ,n & lfh1Ult.! Pvitn·n , V,11 !'Id'!, C;I., 917,M 

i11C pm ·p I ym Of FCFn' liHQUSAN!)AN!) 00'111:.\) ,($150.IOO,(l(II,. 
""'1i!,intm::slQI 5%. Loan i:sdoo 'l<l be paid III Ml ooorbcloro~l 31. 2022. 

F'rinop,al yable il:11 liw,ful mane, ol Ille Un,tell Slates. II t!lion be mlrtll ed oo is I\Ole 'I/We promise ta, 
P3'.I' !5.Udl !DII 11'!1 me Colilll:may 11( !I Ioomey~ ,~ Tl'll!i 'lOle li!i umerurea. 

Q/~ 
111.0R,FliROWffl(T.1.M.E'. ,coin,mmi Si:mol ) 

Marisol  Felix  M.P.A.  

Director  of  Client  Finance  

Charter Impact, Inc. 

8500 Balboa Blvd., Suite 140 

Northridge, CA 91325 

Office: (888) 474‐0322 Ext. 129 

Direct: (323) 986‐6648 

www.charterimpact.com 

Privileged and Confidential Communication. 
This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC §§ 2510‐2521), (b) may 
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contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic 
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information 
received in error is strictly prohibited. 

From: Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:28 PM 
To: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org> 
Cc: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com> 
Subject: RE: Promissory Note 

CAUTION: This message originated from an external domain, please use caution when clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Good afternoon, 

Gabriel, when was the promissory note with GR Business Development LTD approved by TIME’s governing board? 
What will be the source of repayment for this debt? 

Marisol, could you please confirm, as of today, how much is outstanding in promissory notes (principal and interests) 
and any other liabilities owed to Gabriel. 

What is the current plan to repay these debts? 

Thank you, 

Vo 

From: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:27 PM 
To: Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu> 
Cc: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com> 
Subject: Promissory Note 
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Hello Vo: 

Please see attached signed promissory note. 

Thank you, 

Dr. Gabriel Ramirez 

Executive Director & Founder 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LACOE. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and expected the message. 

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
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‐‐  
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
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